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Town Clerk

From: Pensions Reg (Corporate Services and Transformation) 
<Pensions.Regs@derbyshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2023 14:09
To: Pensions Reg (Corporate Services and Transformation)
Subject: Derbyshire Pension Fund - Investment-related strategies consultation

To employers participating in the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) with Derbyshire 
Pension Fund  
 
I am contacting you to highlight a consultation relating to draft updated versions of the Pension Fund’s key 
investment-related strategies: 
 

 Investment Strategy Statement 
 Responsible Investment Framework 
 Climate Strategy 

 
All stakeholders in the Pension Fund, including scheme members and employers are invited to respond to 
the consultation which opens on 13 December 2023 and runs until 31 January 2024. 
 
Information about the consultation including the relevant documents, additional information provided 
through a series of frequently asked questions and a link to the consultation form are available on the 
following link to the Pension Fund’s website. 
 
2023 consultation: Investment Strategy Statement, Responsible Investment Framework and Climate 
Strategy - Derbyshire Pension Fund 
 
This email has been issued to each participating employer’s main contact for Derbyshire Pension Fund. 
Please share this email with other representatives of your organisation who may be involved in preparing a 
response to the consultation. 
 
The Pension Fund is issuing a letter to all scheme members to invite them to respond to the consultation.  
 
The letter also contains information on other Pension Fund matters: 
 

 changes made to LGPS regulations from 1 October 2023 following the introduction of the McCloud 
remedy. 

 a new Member Engagement Forum 
 a reminder about the opportunity to register onto the My Pension Online platform 

 
 

McCloud 
Should you receive any enquiries from your employees who are LGPS members, please signpost them to 
the McCloud page on the Pension Fund’s website. 
 
 
 

Steve Webster | Pensions Officer (Regulations and Communications Team) | Direct dial 01629 
538862 
Derbyshire Pension Fund | County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3AH 

Visit us at derbyshirepensionfund.org.uk | Pensions Helpline 01629 538900 
 

 You don't often get email from pensions.regs@derbyshire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important  
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Derbyshire Pension Fund is administered by Derbyshire County Council 
 
Note: If you send us personal, confidential or sensitive information, you are responsible for its security during transit. 
 
 

The cold weather can cause problems for older and more vulnerable people. Get advice and 
support on how to Stay Well This Winter. Find out more on our website here.  

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email? 
 
Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality services. You can find 
out more about us by visiting www.derbyshire.gov.uk. 
If you want to work for us go to our job pages on www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs. You can register for e-mail alerts, 
download job packs and apply on-line. 

Please Note  
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not the views of 
Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was sent to you in error please notify 
us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please delete the email and do not disclose, copy, distribute, or 
rely on it. 
Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this email may be 
disclosed. 
Any personal information you have given us will be processed in accordance with our privacy notices, available at 
www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices. 
 
Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails. 

 

CONTROLLED 


